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TO:  Board of City Civil Service Commissioners 
 
FROM: Kristin Hennessy Urban 
  Human Resources Manager 
 
DATE: November 1, 2023 
 
RE:   Request from the Community Development Block Grant Director to re-

exempt the position of Grant Compliance Manager 
 

Position Title    # of Positions  Pay Range 
Grant Compliance Manager   1   2 KX: $76,030-$96,768 
 
Please find attached a request from Community Block Grant Director Steven Mahan to re-
exempt the position of Grant Compliance Manager, as well as a job description for the title. 
 
The Grant Compliance Manager ensures accurate and timely reporting and completion of 
deliverables relative to all grants under the purview of the Department of Administration, 
Community Development Block Grants Division.  Added to the 2022 Budget, this particular 
Grant Compliance Manager position is funded by the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA); 
accordingly, the funding’s duration is likely to be limited. Additionally, filling this vacancy 

expeditiously is critical in order to comply with the requirements of the grant.  
 
The Grant Compliance Manager positions in the CBDG, of which there are three, have 
historically been exempt from Civil Service, as the amount and nature of the associated grant 
funding may fluctuate based upon competing priorities at the federal level.    
 
Based upon the above factors, I recommend that the position of Grant Monitor be re-exempted. 
 
Please contact me at 414.286.8643 should you have additional questions. 
 
    
 
 

http://www.milwaukee.gov/DER

	7.  DOA Re-exempt Req. GCM
	DOC110123-11012023104505
	DOC110123-11012023122258

	Re-exempt grant compliance managernov

